
From:                                         @modec.com>
Sent:                                           Thursday, 29 March 2012 10:08 PM
To:                                               Submissions ­ Shared Mailbox
Cc:                                               
Subject:                                     MV11 Unscheduled Muster Final Report
Attachments:                          NOPSEMA Report of an Accident or Dangerous Occurrence ­ Unscheduled 

Muster Final.doc

Please find attached, a final copy of the MV11 Unscheduled Muster, investigation findings following a 
Boiler Fuel Leak incident.

As you are aware, the attached is well overdue, although I had recently spoken with one of your 
personnel who had advised that an extension of time to investigate and report could be approved. Please 
accept my apologies for not formally requesting such an extension. 

Brgds

Modec Management Services Pte Ltd
Ph:  +61 8 9278 8400
DID: 
Mob: 
Fax: +61 8 9278 8410
Email:
Visit Our Website: www.modec.com
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